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Republic of the Philippines ]
Bepartment of Education L oting:
MIMAROPA Region MOV 03 2093

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN % DOZA, EdD

OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: EXTENSION OF DEADLINE FOR THE SUBMISSION OF NOMINATION
REQUIREMENTS FOR THE 2023 SEARCH FOR DIVISION
OUTSTANDING TEACHING, TEACHING-RELATED, AND NON-
TEACHING PERSONNEL

DATE: November 3, 2023

Relative to Division Memorandum No. 64, s. 2023 re: 2023 Search for Division
Outstanding Teaching, Related-Teaching, and Non-Teaching Personnel, and to provide
additional time for the preparation of nomination requirements, this Office announces
the extension of deadline for the submission of nomination requirements for the
2023 Search for Division Outstanding Teaching, Teaching-Related, and Non-Teaching
Personnel to November 6, 2023 at 5:00 PM.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is highly desired.
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